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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman Palladino
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
Commissioner Bernthal..

/FROM: Alan S. Rosenthal, Chairman |
Atomic Safety and Licensing |

'Appeal Panel

SUBJECT: APPEAL PANEL STATUS REPORT (AS OF ),

DECEMBER 31, 1983) |
'

Three Mile Island 1 (Restart) - In an unpublished order-4

| issued on December 22, the Appeal Board granted the motion
of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania to withdraw its appeal
in the management phase of this proceeding. The Board also
approved a. stipulation between the Commonwealth'and the
licensee that, in the event restart is authorized, the

i licensee will not (i) employ at TMI-l any individuals found
' to have cheated on any licensing or training exam, or (ii)
| use an individual designated as DD to operate TMI-l or train
; operating license holders or trainees. Finally, the Board
i dismissed as moot the request of two former TMI employees
| (designated as O and W) to intervene in the appellate -

i proceedings because no party has asked that action be taken
! against either of those individuals.,

i

! As previously reported, the oral argument on the
| pending issues in the management phase will be_h_ eld.on |

,

i January 11 in Bethesda. --
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